
Krizus, Astrid

From: Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC) <kathryn.nowers@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 8:44 AM
To: Krizus, Astrid
Cc: Belair, Thierry (HC/SC)
Subject: Re: Abbott rapid tests: PM remarks

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hey
Just got the update

Panbio: 200,000 tests arrived in Ottawa on October 20. Abbott has indicated that they intend to ship to ON and NWT on
October 22. Officials will signal once they receive confirmation of shipment. The remaining —800,000 expected to arrive
in Ottawa on October 22. Officials will signal once they receive confirmation of arrival. Abbott will process (affix labels)
and expects to be ready to ship to PTs on October 26.

ID NOW: Two trucks left the NML this morningfor Toronto. Ontario has been alerted to prepare for receipt and ON has
confirmed they are ready to receive

On Oct 22, 2020, at 8:40 AM, Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi Thierry and Kathry,
Just following-up on this for tomorrow's PM remarks.
Thanks!

From: Krizus, Astrid
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 2:44 PM
To: Belair, Thierry (HC/SC) <thierry.belair@canada.ca>; 'Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC)'
<kathryn.nowers@canada.ca>
Subject: Abbott rapid tests: PM remarks

Hi Thierry and Kathryn,

Do you know if the NML/PHAC has done the final approval of both the Panbio and ID NOWS tests?
We're trying to determine what, if anything, the PM should say about this in his Friday remarks.

Thanks,
Astrid

Astrid Krizus
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